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Mr. Frank Shakespeare
Director
united States Inforettloa Agency
1776 Ifennsylvaaia Avenue* It. fr»
Washington, D. C.

Dear Ur. Shakespeare

OH Thursday, October 2, «8 Chairman of the Subconslttee on
Afrioa, Houb* Foreign Affairs Comlttee, Iheated * luncheon
lor the Honorable HeXeia fíusaaa» wJio as you know i*the oaKy
liberal »e»ber of tfee South Afrieao Parliaeent. Asong the
eoM^&tfi that ühe wkN» was the fact that «he *el4o« go* goad
ws about race relation i» tte tteited State** Ga th©
contrary, tte South African preaa exploits all the negative
aepecte of our dommßtle pvohk*m on this subject*

Baaed open this discus© ion, Irespectfully submit tbe following
august ions:

1, That a apeóla! effort be *ft*e to pfmrMte Hre* Sunan with
positivo stories about tl« S. race r«lation« that she osn utllite
mm «ho eeos fit.

2* There ere other people is the fiepufclle holding elMilar viw«
«ho should be the recipients of the urnm inforsatl«u lam sure
that appr^»rlate reseax^oh «ould imcover who they are*

3. A coapreaensive review of USIS activities in the Bepublic
should b* undertaken to counteract the South Afrleaa exf&*ltttloa
of negative aspects of m*rmem relations^

4* A s tallar review should be undertaken to evaluate the effect
of mv activities in otber African eoontrles.

£lace rely,

CHABUES C. DIGG&, JH.
Chaimaa» Gubcomlttee on Africa
House Foreign Affairs Cooittee
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